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From: - |

Sent: 21 July 2014 09:38

To: Entertainment Licensing

Cc:

Subject: 197 Chapeltown Road Leeds 7 - Letter of rep [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
Attachments: 197 Chapeltown Road - Letter of Rep 2.doc

Please find attached a letter of representation for the above premises.
Thanks
Lynn Dobson

PC 5783
Leeds District Licensing

Are You Interested In Being A Special Constable - Click Here To Find Qut More.

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended for the addressee(s) only. If
you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail
and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us immediately and permanently delete the email and
any attachment(s) from your computer or electronic device.

West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and outgoing e-mail messages and cannat accept
liability or responsibility for any errors or omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as
secure, for changes made to this message after it was sent.

Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire Police.

This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services and on leaving the Force was found to be
virus and malware free. You must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in

partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
your organisations IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.
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Leeds District Licensing Departn

WEST YORKSHIRE West Yorkshire Police

District Headquarters
Elland Road
Leeds

LS11 8BU

Leeds District Licensing Department
Tel: 0113 385 9415

hent

e-mail: lynn.dobson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

21 July 2014

Mr F B Dacleu

Importations 31 Ltd

c/o 17 Glendthorpe Crescent

Leeds

LS9 7QP ! - -

cc. Leeds City Council. Entertainment Licensing Section, Civic Hall, Leeds. LS1 1UR - .

RE: 197 CHAPELTOWN ROAD, LEEDS LS7 3DX
GRANT OF NEW PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003
POLICE - LETTER OF REPRESENTATION - ‘QUALIFIED’ OBJECTION:

Dear Sir.

Thank you for your application which is dated 17 June 2014, which was received by West Yo
Police on 25 June 2014.

The application seeks the grant of a new premises licence for the above named premises. The

application at this time is for the following hours and activities:
Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Friday 1100hrs x 2300hrs
Saturday and Sunday 1400hrs x 0200hrs

We can confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against your application on
of-:

1. prevention of crime & disorder

2. prevention of public nuisance, and

3. protection of children from harm.
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However, West Yorkshire Police are also of the opinion that the said objectives could be met should you

be prepared to incorporate certain identified measures within your operating schedule as ¢
addition to what you may have offered in your application.

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which t
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of your application.

onditions, in

his authority
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Should you be in agreement with the suggested measures then please signify this by completing and
signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.

Upon receipt of your consent at Part 2, it will be taken that you signify your wishes for the licensing
authority to amend your operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures as conditions.

Alternatively should you disagree with the proposed measures, then please complete Part 3 and again
return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.

PART 1 - to be completed by the Responsible Authority:

West Yorkshire Police propose the following control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act
2003 (in addition to those that you may have already offered), for the premises-:

197 Chapeltown Road
Leeds LS7 3DX

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, West Yorkshire
Police considers that the following measures are relevant, proportionate and necessary in order to
promote the following licensing objectives-:

¢ prevention of crime & disorder
e prevention of public nuisance
¢ protection of children from harm

In considering all applications, the Police do not only take account of crime and disorder at or inside
premises but also in the immediate area that the venue is or is to be located.

A number of measures have been offered on Part M of your application, detailing how you intend to
uphold the licensing objectives. However, further conditions are set out below for your consideration. The
wording of all the below should be considered before any agreement is signed. Consideration should
be given to all sections including the reduction in hours.

Measures / Additional measures proposed:

The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.

The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under the age of 21
who attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises.

Reduction in Hours:

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Friday 1100hrs x 2300hrs
Saturday and Sunday 1400hrs x 2400hrs

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately dealt with by other
legislation.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

By signing the declaration enclosed overleaf at Part 2, the applicant agrees to incorporate the proposed
measures as conditions within the Operating Schedule for the said premises.

Upon the satisfactory completion of the declaration, West Yorkshire Police will provide nptice to the
Licensing Authority that our representation is withdrawn in accordance with schedule 10(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Lynn Dobson
PC 5783
Leeds District Licensing Office
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PART 2 - to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative:

Consent for all proposed control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act 2003.
Name & Address of Premises:

197 Chapeltown Road
Leeds LS7 3DX

Confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicants’ representative (delete as appropriate) for the
premises as stated above.

In signing this document-:
¢ |/ we agree with the measures proposed by West Yorkshire Police,
¢ | / we provide our consent for the Licensing Authority to incorporate the said measures into the
operating schedule for the stated premises as conditions, and furthermore,
o |/ we confirm the premises will then operate in accordance with those conditions agreed to.

Signed:

Dated:
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PART 3 — to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative:

Proposed control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act 2003
Name & Address of Premises:

197 Chapeitown Road
Leeds LS7 3DX

Confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicants’ representative (delete as appropr
premises as stated above.

iate) for the

| / We formally advise that we are not prepared to accept the proposed measures as suggested by the

West Yorkshire Police.

In this instance we understand that West Yorkshire Police will maintain their representation
application, which will now proceed to a hearing before the Licensing Sub-Committee, at whic
be required to attend.

Signed:

Dated:

to my /our
ch |/ we will
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